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TO:   RDA Board 
 
THROUGH:   Mayor Blair Camp, RDA Executive Director 
 
FROM:   Melinda Greenwood, RDA Deputy Executive Director 
   
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2021 
 
RE: Agenda Item #3 – Discussion and Consideration of approving 2022 RDA Meeting 

Dates  
 

 
The RDA is required by state statute 52-4-202(2)(a) to publish an annual public meeting schedule. The 
meeting schedule is typically posted each year by the Recorder’s Office in December. The tentative RDA 
meeting dates for 2021 are: 
 

Tuesday, January 18  
Tuesday, February 15  
Tuesday, March 15  
Tuesday, April 19  
Tuesday, May 17  
Tuesday, June 21  
Tuesday, July 5 
Tuesday, July 19  
Tuesday, August 23  
Tuesday, September 20 
Tuesday, October 18  
Tuesday, November 15 *CANCELLED* 
Tuesday, December 20 *DATE CHANGED TO DECEMBER 6TH* 

 
These meetings correspond with the City Council meeting dates and are generally scheduled on the third 
Tuesday of the month, apart from August and December. Meeting times are yet to be determined and will 
be published with each individual meeting agenda.  
 
 
Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends approval of the 2022 RDA meeting dates. 
 
 
Attachment:  

1. 2022 RDA Meeting Date Schedule 


